
ANNOUNCEMENT        
  
DATE:                                  September 28, 2016                                                    
  
TO:                                      All Personnel     
  
FROM:                                Curt Glaser, Human Resources Manager 
  
SUBJECT:                           Death of Retired Battalion Chief Harold Seelig 
               
Retired Battalion Chief Harold “Hal” Seelig answered his last alarm September 25, 2016. 
He was 91 years old. 
  
Hal served in the United States Amy and was previously a sheet metal worker before 
joining the Fire-Rescue Department in September 1947.  He began his career as a 
probationary fireman and steadily advanced through the ranks.  He was promoted to Fire 
Engineer in July 1955, to Fire Lieutenant in April 1959, Fire Captain in October 1961, 
and to Battalion Chief in October 1969. 
  
He retired in February 1978 with more than 30 years of service. 
  
The family will hold a private service with a memorial to be announced at a later date. 
  
Condolences can be sent to Hal’s daughter: 

Andie Seelig 
4524 Cleveland Ave, Apt 103 
San Diego, CA  92116 

	


